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Walkenhorst Barber, Sarah

I e —— -
From: Walkenhorst Barber, Sarah

Sent: Thursday, September 26, 2019 2:32 PM
To: Savage, Bill

Subject: RE: Pans and Pandas

Hi Bill,

Sounds good. You could use specific dates/details, but I'm not sure that you necessarily need them for the draft. You
could simply require DHS to make the specific information (live date options, webinar options) available on its website,
or something along those lines. If that sounds okay to you, we could take a shot at drafting that. We might have some
follow up questions for you about the sunset and the scope of who would be required to attend the presentations (for
example, I'm thinking about pediatricians currently still in school, but that might be licensed within the time period...).

We'll get a start on this, and touch base about any issues if we don’t hear from you first.
Best,
Sarah

Sarah Walkenhorst Barber

Senior Legislative Attorney

Wisconsin Legislative Reference Bureau

P.O. Box 2037

Madison, W1 53701-2037

(608) 504-5826
sarah.walkenhorstharber@Ilegis.wisconsin.gov

From: Savage, Bill <Bill.Savage @legis.wisconsin.gov>

Sent: Wednesday, September 25, 2019 10:10 AM

To: Walkenhorst Barber, Sarah <Sarah.WalkenhorstBarber@legis.wisconsin.gov>
Subject: Pans and Pandas

Hi Sarah, last session you drafted our PANS/PANDAS bill. The group that spearheaded the effort has come up with a
possible solution to some of the objections from last session.

We would like a bill that requires pediatricians and pediatric specialties (ie. pediatric neurology, rheumatology,
psychiatry) to do two hours of a presentation on the topic of neuroimmune disorders in children. . The presentations will
be held on several occasions in 20/20 (specific dates and locations are available) also webinars that can be attended
online will also be available. The mandate would be two total hours across two years (either one each year or two in
one year)The bill will sunset in two years.

This kind of bill is very new to me. | imagine we will need specific dates, and details.

Thank you,

Bill Savage
Office of State Representative Janel Brandtjen



(608) 267-2367
(888) 534-0022-Toll Free
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State of Wisconsin
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AN AC'I., relating to: requiring pediatricians and pediatric specialists to view

presentations about neuroimmune disorders in children.

fo

Analysis by the Legislative Reference Bureau

This bill requires each physician who specializes in general pediatrics or a
pediatric specialty to view not less than/Zhours of live presentations or webinars
about neuroimmune disorders in children by January 1, 2022. Also, under the bill,
the Department of Health Services must des1gnate the dates on which the hve
presentations and webinars about child neuroimmune disorders will be held@’gnd
must make information about the presentations and webinars available on its
Internet site.

For further information see the state fiscal estimate, which will be printed as
an appendix to this bill.

The people of the state of Wisconsin, represented in senate and assembly, do
enact as follows:

SECTION 1. Nonstatutory provisions.
(1) EDUCATION ON NEUROIMMUNE DISORDERS IN CHILDREN REQUIRED FOR
PEDIATRICIANS AND PEDIATRIC SPECIALISTS. By January 1, 2022, each physician who

specializes in general pediatrics or a pediatric specialty on the effective date of this
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12019 - 2020 Legislature -2- LRB-4473/?

SECTION 1
subsectioh shall view not less than 2 hours of live presentations or webinars
designated by the department of health services about neuroimmune disorders in
children. The department of health services shall designate several dates during
both 2020 and 2021 for the live presentations and webinars about neuroimmune
disorders in children under this subsection to be held and shall make information
about the live presentations and webinars available on its Internet site.

(END)



Paczuski, Konrad
.

From: Savage, Bill <Bill.Savage @legis.wisconsin.gov>

Sent: Tuesday, October 08, 2019 10:49 AM

To: Walkenhorst Barber, Sarah <Sarah.WalkenhorstBarber@legis.wisconsin.gov>
Subject: RE: Pans and Pandas

Yes this looks great! Could we expand the definition to “Neuroimmune disorders including PANS or
autoimmune encephalitis” ? Thank you!

Bill Savage

Office of State Representative Janel Brandtjen
(608) 267-2367

(888) 534-0022-Toll Free

From: Walkenhorst Barber, Sarah <Sarah.WalkenhorstBarber@|egis.wisconsin.gov>
Sent: Thursday, September 26, 2019 2:32 PM

To: Savage, Bill <Bill.Savage@legis.wisconsin.gov>

Subject: RE: Pans and Pandas

Hi Bill,

Sounds good. You could use specific dates/details, but I’'m not sure that you necessarily need them for the draft. You
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
sarah.walkenhorstbarber@legis.wisconsin.gov

From: Savage, Bill <Bill.Savage ®legis.wisconsin.gov>

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

CME
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1 AN Act relating to: requiring pediatricians and pediatric specialists to view

2 presentations about neuroimmune disorders in children.

o7 M’“ W’Y/ ~OSET
#¢ " Analysis by the Legislative Reference Bureau

This bill requires each physician who specializes in general pediatrics or a
’ pediatric spec1alty to view not less than two hours of live presentations or webinars
about neuroimmune disorders in children)by J anuary 1, 2022. Also, under the bill,
the Department of Health Services muét designate the dates on Whlch the hve
presentations and webinars about child neuroimmune disorders will be held, and
must make information about the presentations and webinars available on its
Internet site.

For further information see the state fiscal estimate, which will be printed as
an appendix to this blll
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
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SEcTION 1

subsection shall view not less than 2 hours of live presentations or webinars

designated by the department of health serv1ces about neurounmune disorders in
J

) Incleding pediatnic aco@-emer peve psyehialiie syndeone aod aytolmnene opeephalitic
chlldre;}? The department of health services shall designate several dates during

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

This bill requlres each physician who specializes in general pediatrics or a

Concvl? wi /4 pediatric specialty to view not less than two hours of live presentations or webinars

/ Jo 1] / about neuroimmune disorders in children, including pediatric acute-onset
z() f o

..neuropsychiatric syndrome and autoimmune encephahtls by January 1,2022. Also,

under the bill, the Department of Health Services must, designate the dates on Whlch o .
thelive presentatlons and webinarsgbout child neuroimmune disorderswill be held,
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The people of the state of Wisconsin, represented in senate and assembly, do
enact as follows:

3 SEcTION 1. Nonstatutory provisions.
4 (1) EDUCATION ON NEUROIMMUNE DISORDERS IN CHILDREN REQUIRED FOR

5 PEDIATRICIANS AND PEDIATRIC SPECIALISTS. By January 1, 2022, each physician who
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
children, including pediatric acute-onset neuropsychiatric syndrome and

autoimmune encepha11t1s The department of health services shall designate several

e

dates durlng both 2020 and 2021 for the live presentations and webinars about _
neuroimmune disorders in children under this subsection to be held and shall make
information about the live presentations and webinars available on its Internet site.

N, (END)
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Paczuski, Konrad
"

From: Rep.Brandtjen <Rep.Brandtjen@legis.wisconsin.gov>

Sent: Wednesday, October 09, 2019 9:16 AM

To: Walkenhorst Barber, Sarah <Sarah.WalkenhorstBarber@legis.wisconsin.gov>
Subject: 4473/P2

Hi Sarah, one last change (wishfully). Could we make these hours count towards the 30 hours doctors are required to
spend on continuing education every two years? Thanks

Bill Savage

Office of State Representative Janel Brandtjen
(608) 267-2367

(888) 534-0022-Toll Free

From: Walkenhorst Barber, Sarah <Sarah.WalkenhorstBarber@legis.wisconsin.gov>
Sent: Friday, September 27, 2019 3:35 PM

To: Savage, Bill <Bill.Savage@legis.wisconsin.gov>

Subject: RE: Pans and Pandas

Sounds good, Bill. We'll get a start on this and follow up if we have questions that arise.
Have a good weekend!

Best,

Sarah

Sarah Walkenhorst Barber

Senior Legislative Attorney

Wisconsin Legislative Reference Bureau

P.O. Box 2037

Madison, Wi 53701-2037

(608) 504-5826
sarah.walkenhorstbarber@legis.wisconsin.gov

From: Savage, Bill <Bill.Savage@legis.wisconsin.gov>

Sent: Friday, September 27, 2019 11:02 AM

To: Walkenhorst Barber, Sarah <Sarah.WalkenhorstBarber@legis.wisconsin.gov>
Subject: RE: Pans and Pandas

Hi Sarah, | think that Starting off without the dates and directing DHS to make the date available is a good idea. Also, I'm
currently looking into how many continuing credits pediatricians are required to take right now and if we could get these
seminars to qualify as part of those credits.

Thanks...

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

P.0. Box 2037

Madison, WI 53701-2037

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
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PRELIMINARY DRAFT - NoT READY FOR INTRODUCTION

AN Act relating to: requiring pediatricians and pediatric specialists to view

presentations about neuroimmune disorders in children.

Analysis by the Legislative Reference Bureau

This bill requires each physician who specializes in general pediatrics or a
pediatric specialty to view not less than two hours of live presentations or webinars
about neuroimmune disorders in children, including pediatric acute-onset
neuropsychiatric syndrome and autoimmune encephalitis, by January 1, 2022. Also,
under the bill, the Department of Health Services must consult with the Medical
Examining Board to designate live presentations and webinars about child
neuroimmune disorders, must designate the dates on which the live presentations
and webinars will be held, and must make information about the presentations and
webinars available on its Internet site. The bill requires that the live presentations
and webinars that DHS designates must be approved by the examining board as
satisfying continuing education requirements for physicians.

For further information see the state fiscal estimate, which will be printed as
an appendix to this bill.

The people of the state of Wisconsin, represented in senate and assembly, do
enact as follows:

SecTION 1. Nonstatutory provisions.
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
autoimmune encephalitis. In designating a live presentation and webinar about
neuroimmune disorders in children under this subsection, the department of health
services shall consult with the medical examining board, and may not designate a
live presentation or webinar under this subsection unless the medical examining
board approves the presentation or webinar as a continuing education program or
course of study that satisfies the requirement under s. 448.13 (1) (a) 1. The
department of health services shall designate several dates during both 2020 and
2021 for the live presentations and Webihars about neuroimmune disorders in
children under this subsection to be held and shall make information about the live
presentations and webinars available on its Internet site.

(END)



Barman, Mike

From: LRB.Legal

To: Rep.Brandtjen

Subject: Draft review: LRB -4473/1
Attachments: 19-4473/1

State of Wisconsin - Legislative Reference Bureau
One East Main Street - Suite 200 - Madison

The attached draft was prepared at your request. Please review it carefully to ensure that it
satisfies your intent. If you have any questions concerning the draft or would like to have it redrafted,
please contact Sarah Walkenhorst Barber, Legislative Attorney, at (608) 504-5826, at
sarah.walkenhorstbarber@legis.wisconsin.gov, or at One East Main Street, Suite 200.

We will jacket this draft for introduction in the Assembly.

If the last paragraph of the analysis states that a fiscal estimate will be prepared, the LRB will submit a
request to DOA when the draft is introduced. You may obtain a fiscal estimate on the draft prior to
introduction by contacting our program assistants at LRB.Legal@legis.wisconsin.gov or at (608) 266-
3561. If you requested a fiscal estimate on an earlier version of this draft and would like to obtain a
fiscal estimate on the current version before it is introduced, you will need to request a revised fiscal
estimate from our program assistants.

Please call our program assistants at (608) 266-3561 if you have any questions regarding this
email.



